

RECEIVED

2015 JUL 05 8 47 AM 2016

AT 8:30 _____ M
WILLIAM T. WALSH, CLERK

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

TRAVIS THOMAS,
a/k/a "Mush,"
JASON HENDERSON WHEELER,
a/k/a "J," and
STERLING MCCOY,
a/k/a "Boogs"

: Criminal No. 16- 324 (SDW)
:
: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841 & 846
: 18 U.S.C. § 2
:
: HON. Susan D. Wigenton
:
:
:

I N D I C T M E N T

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting at Newark, charges:

COUNT 1

From in or about July 2015 through on or about December
3, 2015, in Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey, and
elsewhere, defendants

TRAVIS THOMAS, a/k/a "Mush,"
JASON HENDERSON WHEELER, a/k/a "J," and
STERLING MCCOY, a/k/a "Boogs,"

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with each other
and others to distribute and possess with intent to distribute 100
grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable
amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance, contrary to
Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

COUNT 2

On or about July 29, 2015, in Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

TRAVIS THOMAS, a/k/a "Mush,"
JASON HENDERSON WHEELER, a/k/a "J," and
STERLING MCCOY, a/k/a "Boogs,"

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT 3

On or about August 5, 2015, in Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

TRAVIS THOMAS, a/k/a "Mush,"
and
JASON HENDERSON WHEELER, a/k/a "J,"

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT 4

On or about August 11, 2015, in Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

TRAVIS THOMAS, a/k/a "Mush,"
and
JASON HENDERSON WHEELER, a/k/a "J,"

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT 5

On or about August 18, 2015, in Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

TRAVIS THOMAS, a/k/a "Mush,"
and
JASON HENDERSON WHEELER, a/k/a "J,"

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT 6

On or about September 1, 2015, in Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

TRAVIS THOMAS, a/k/a "Mush,"
and
JASON HENDERSON WHEELER, a/k/a "J,"

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT 7

On or about September 8, 2015, in Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

TRAVIS THOMAS, a/k/a "Mush,"
and
STERLING MCCOY, a/k/a "Boogs,"

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT 8

On or about October 8, 2015, in Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

TRAVIS THOMAS, a/k/a "Mush,"

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

A TRUE BILL

FOREPERSON

Paul J. Fishman/rah
PAUL J. FISHMAN
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 16- 324 (SDW)

**United States District Court
District of New Jersey**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

**TRAVIS THOMAS, a/k/a "Mush,"
JASON HENDERSON WHEELER, a/k/a "J", and
STERLING MCCOY, a/k/a "Boogs"**

INDICTMENT FOR

21 U.S.C. § 841, 846 &
18 U.S.C. § 2

PAUL J. FISHMAN
*U.S. ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY*

BRIAN L. URBANO
*ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
(973) 297-2078*
